
 

 

 

 

 

 
TO:  School District 197 School Board Members 

 

FROM:  Tye Michaels, Director of Human Resources 

 

DATE:  May 19, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

The following personnel items are recommended for approval on May 19, 2025, at the School 

Board Meeting. 

 

Non-Licensed Employment 

● Goodall, Cheryl - 5 hours a day, Transportation, Bus Driver, hourly rate of $25.18, 

effective May 19, 2025. 

● Fuller, Sarah - 7.83 hours per day, Transportation, Bus Driver, hourly rate of $25.18, 

effective May 12, 2025. 

● Fischer, Dryden - 8 hours per day, Lead Buildings and Grounds Worker-Heritage, hourly 

rate of $24.94 plus .40 per hour shift differential, effective May 12, 2025. 

 

Licensed Resignation, Retirement, Termination 

● Kroth, Emily Mara - 1.0 FTE Occupational Therapist at Somerset Elementary School, 

resignation effective June 10, 2025. 

● Friberg, Eric - 1.0 FTE Biology Teacher-Language Arts LTS at Two Rivers High School, 

resignation effective June 10, 2025. 

● Trinh, Nicole - .6 FTE Teacher/Psychologist at Garlough Elementary School, resignation 

effective June 10, 2025. 

 

Non-Licensed Resignation, Retirement, Termination 

● Bakken, Maxwell - 8.0 hours a day Buildings and Grounds Float, Districtwide, 

resignation effective May 7, 2025. 
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